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To:

From:

Division of Corporations

Fax Number : (B58)617-6381

Account Name . CAPITOL SERVICES, INC.
Account Number : 12016PP00817

Phone : (855)498-5500

Fax Number : {B0B)432-3622

**enter the email address for this business entity to be used for future

annual report mailings.

Enter only one email address please."*

Emall Address:
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Leslie 8ellers 8004323622 (03/05) 11/29/23023 02:31:06 PM

4 . :‘ '
Leslie Sellers .

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments:

fax_outbound_BS50-617-6381_20231127_101301_00007419-0000.pdf

Create Time: 11/27/2023 05:38:05 AM
Scheduie Time: 11/27/2023 10:13:01 AM
State: sent
Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0
Try #: 4
Username: admin
Sender name: Leslie Sellers
Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, inc.
Subject: H23000404526
Max tries: 5
Try interval: 600
Prigrity: 3
Pages: 4
Recipient fax: 850-617-6381
Recipient phone:
Recipient name;
Recipient org: FL SO5
Use cover page: true
Receipt: always
Print receipt: never
Print receipt printer:
Print receipt first page: false
Fax Page Size: auto
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Leslie Sellers 8004323622

(04/05) 11/29/2023 02:31:19 BM

ARTICLES OF GRGANIZATION FOR FLORI LIMITED LIARILIEY COMPANY H23000404526
ARTICLE I - Namoe:
The name of the Linnted Liability Compeny is:
Termpa Opportanity [nvestors LLC
ARTICLE I - Address

(Must contxin the words “Limited Liability Campany, “L.1.C.," or "LLC.")

The mmiling address and street address of the principal offics of the Limited Liability Company is:

3806 Grove Avenus, Sults 259 5806 Grove Aveme, Suite 259
Richmomd, VA 23226 Richmond, VA 23226
AR'I'ICI&I]I = Registered Agent, Begistered Office, & Registered Agent's Signature:
('Ibeunumdhabﬂhy&mpnnymnotmoumomnopmdmYonmdmgmt:anmdmdmlot
another business entity with an active Flarida registration.)
The mame and the Flarida strect address of the registered agens are:
Capitol Corporate Services. Inc.
7 Namc
313 E. Park Avenue, 21d Floor
h Flarida stroet sddrees (P.O. Box NQT acceptabie)
Tallahastee Flotkia 32301
City Swte Zip
Having becn named ay registered agent and to accept ssvice of process far tha above stated lowited Hobitity compeay at the
place designated in tkis certificata, I herely accopt the appointment as registered agens and agree o oct in this capaclsy.
Jurther agree to comply with the provisionr of all statutay relaring o the proper ond complats performance of my dities, and ]
am fandlicr with and accept the o bligations of my patition as registered agent as prowided for tn Chapter 603, F.S.

Kim Tadlock, as Asst. Secretary on behalf of
Capito! Corporate Services, Inc
Registered Agent's Signature (REQUIRED)

(CONTINUED)
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Laslie Sellers 8004223622

(05/05) 11/29/2023 92:31:52 PM

H23000404526
ARTICLE IV-’ .
The name and address of each person autharized to manage aod control the Limited Linbility Compamy:
Jitle: Name and Addrags:
"AMBR" = Aothorized Member
"MGR" = Manager
AMBR Operational Services and Infrastructure LI C
5806 Grove Avenuo, Sujte 259
Richgond, VA 23326
MGR
o R SIRT
ichmond, VA 23226
MR

Lhristgpher R, Sndler

3806 Crove Avere, Sutte 259
Ricluoond, YA 23226

(Use seactmment if necessary)

ARTICILE V: Effective dats, if other than the date of filng:
the date of (ling.)

. (OPTIONAL)
(1 an effective dute is Bsted, the date mmst be spectfic and cannnt be more than five businees days pelor to or 50 days after

Naote: I the date insorted in this block does not meet the applicable stamtory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as
tho dooument’s effective dute on the Department of State™s roocsds.
ARTICLE YL Other provisions, if any.

T S S

Signatore of s member or an nnthorized representative of s member.

This document is'excouted in socardanoe with section §05.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes.
1 am aware that any false mforation sibmitted in 8 document to the Departmeat of State
comstitutes a third degres folony as provided for in 8.817.155, F.S.

Stevens M, Sadler

Typed aor privted name of signee

Fliing Feea:

$125.00 Filing Fee for Articies of Organization and Designation of Registared Agent
$ 30.00 Certifled Copy (Optional)

$  5.00 Certificats of Btatns (Optionely
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